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The purpose of the Hunt Museum is to| exhibi, preserve, document and ™
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promote the Hunt Collection in & securg environment, S0 as to maximize Its

cultural and educational potential for the pecple of Ireland and for the Infernational Commun

=he collection itself has more than three
| thousand artifacts ranging from the Neolithic
and Bronze Ages fo mediagval sculpiures.
In addition to works by Leonardo Da Vingi,
Picasso, Renoir, Gauguin and Henry Moore.
These priceless items were collected over
a lifetime of fifty years by two internationally
renowned art experts, John and Gerirude Hunt.
who settled in Ireland in 1939 at the outbrea
of the Second World War. They made their
home at Lough Gur in County Limerick, an g
steeped in pre-history and archasology.
While the Hunt Collection is particularly weil
known for its religious works of art there is aiso
a wealth of other material from the ancient
civilization of Egypt, Greece and Rome.

Among the many important pieces in the
Collection are the personal seal of Charles 1 of

England, the Mary Queen of Scots Cross, a ¢oin
revered since the Middle Ages as being one o
‘the 30 pieces of Silver’ and a bronze horse
Leonardo da Vinci. There are also paintings
Renair, Picasso, O'Conor and Yeats.

The Huni Family felt passionately that the
Collection should remain intact and that it
should be housed in the Limerick region. Wi
this in mind they generously donated their
Collection to the people of Ireland so that th
interest and pleasure they derived from it might
be shared by as many people as possible.

John Hunt was born in London, on 28th May
1900 into a family of Architects. His wife,
three years younger was brought up by her
grandfather the curator of the collection owped
by the Ruiing Prince of Mannheim in Germany.
She had as a consequence a wide experience
of the world of taste and collecting.

Having turned away from Medical and
Architectural studies possibly because of t
declining health of his father and grandfather.

John Hunt opened his own antigue premises in
Bury Street, adjacent to the prominent auction
houses of Christies and Sothebys in Londan.
By the time he had married Gertrud Franziska
Charlotte Paula Hartman ne Kreiz on June
21st 1933 he was to describe himself on h
marriage certificate as an Art Expert. Theif
marriage was to endure until separaied by
death. his in 1976 hers in 1995. Both neaf their
home in Howth, north of Dublin.

From their earliest times together they were
involved in advising many private collectors and
major museums. Of the former, William Randoiph
Hearst, Robert ven Hirsch, Philip Nelson, Wjiliam
Burreli and the Aga Khan were all clients.
The outbreak of the war made life difficult
for Gertrud as a German in London and ey
movad to Ireland and settled into life at Lough
Gur, Co.Limerick .
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They both became involved in the excavation of &
megalithic tomb near Galbally and of houses near
Caherguillamore, befieved to be the first medieval
site in Ireland. His report en the excavations at
Caherguillamore was made in 1842.

He was awarded an M.A. for his work on
Medieval trish Armour, and this was to form the
basis of his two-volume work on Medieval lrish
Figure Sculpture. Lough Gur so moved him that
he reconstructed a bronze age dwelling and this
was to be the precursor of a much later project.
that of Craggaunowen.

The work, which they jointly undertook with
Lord Gort in the restoration of Bunratty Castle.
is outstanding then and now. They &lsc
became friends with Sybil Cennolly and acted
as advisors to her in her collecting mode

John Hunt also persuaded the then Bishop

of Limerick, Dr. Henry Murphy. fo send the
O'Dea Mitre and Crozier to the British Mussum
for conservation. The British Museum wa
enthralled to find sueh outstanding piecss of
High Gothic Art in such a good condition

The Crozier was conserved at the British
Museum and the Mitre at the Victoria and Albert
Museum before being returned fo Limerick.
The Craggaunowen development illustrating
the story of the life of man as seen in, and from
ireland based on the Hunt Collection gave &

new impetus to the collection and its appeal to
the public. The later developments which saw
the collection housed in the specially created
spaces at the University of Limerick and
subsequently to the present location at the C
Custom House brmcs almost 0 a full c‘rc'“ _rr—
history cf the collection and the family.

The display in the Museum adds to the glories
of Limerick, the region and the Nation.
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The Old Custom House, Limerick

Dascribed by the Knight of Glin as “Limerick’s most
d{‘-’ngU":ﬁ-“d piece of 15th century architecture”
the Old Custom House was des!gned by Davis
Duckart in 1765 and 'uu‘f‘ muer the supcrﬂ'sior
of Christopher Colles,  Both
men rﬁ:‘efsrucc rru a g

waterfronts.
engi !"EE"’ and as wcn he w:w'keﬂ on the Ne
cana Ccde:, worked with the Nore Naviga
“‘Gﬁ”‘ and after compieting the Custom f
in h}"df&f.}l cs and
The Custom House
fook four years f??oa-o@} and "8 GOC‘ to Duf'c‘ An
administrative cenire of the Revi
the home of the Collecior. In
was a local landlord, Caleb P

time sixty-seven men were ampioyse
centre — Surveyors, Tide-Waif
Officers. Riding St urveyors, Co
>"Ou"’"'_,u some of wha lived on
and at Kilrush and Tarbert.
keep aﬂ eye on the Shannon
Hevenue was cgfrecfec’f

1840's. whereby post ‘v:: preu_ I
meant that an office was 1 ecc.‘sc' in L'
Therefore, the Controller was
move his residence an
opened in the Cusiom H
onto Rutland Strest.
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works completed on 5 Jul)
materialization of & dream for J
and his sister Trudy, who have
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adversities — and in 8
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